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John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/

City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262-636-9545
February 29, 2016 Legistar Item: 0181-16
To: Alderman Jim Morgenroth, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney //. ¢/~
Assistant Comtmissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Amendment No. 1 to Contract 55-14 (K4-055), PS — Retaining Wall — Riverside & Roe,
R.A. Smith National, Consultant.

We are submitting Amendment No. 1 on the above contract. The primary reason for this amendment is
to develop details for temporary support at the collapsed section of the retaining wall, review the
contractor proposed alternate design and site visit to review installation of temporary supports.

Amendment No. 1 is in the not-to-exceed amount of $9,500, bringing the total contract amount to
$28,185. The agreement was approved under Resolution 14-0522, dated December 16, 2014. Funding

to defray the cost of these professional services is available in Org-Object 45040-57110, Retaining Wall —
Riverside/Roe.

If the Committee agrees, appropriate action would be to approve the amendment and authorize the
Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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